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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2010 8:02 PM
To: ‘abedinh@state.gov'

Subject:

Attachments:

Pls print for me.

----- Original Message -----

From: Golden, Jennifer R <GoldenJR@state.gov>
To: H '

Sent: Fri Feb 26 18:52:42 2010

Subject:

Secretary Clinton,

U/S McHale has asked that | forward the attached email to you as she has received an error message that it did not go
through to you. :

Jenn

Jennifer Golden

Personal Assistant to Judith A McHale

Under Secretary for Public Diplomacy and Public Affairs (R)
PRO-telligent, LLC Support Contractor
“U.S. Department of State

2201 C St, NW Rm 5932

Washington, DC 20520

W:202.647-9199 | Fax: 202-647-9140| *: GoldenJR@state.gov <mailto:GoldenJR@state.gov>

From: McHale, Judith A
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 1:28 PM
To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
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Cc: DiMartino, Kitty; Macmanus, Joseph E
Subject:

M

From: Ramamurthy, Pradeep [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 6:28 PM
To: DiMartino, Kitty; McHale, Judith A; Brooks,
‘ ‘Skerry, Christa (AID/A/COO); Jeff Trimble; \Crowley, Philip J
Cc: Rho?es, Benjamin J.; Lewis, Katrina E.; Bracken, Mary S.; Canegallo, Kristie A.; Penn, Steve

Subject

‘Arthur House;

-Pradeep
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